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A p r i l 4, 1994 

Si<l Richardson Gasoline Co. 
20. Main S t r e e t , Suite 3000 
F o r t Worth, Texas 76102 

At u e n t i o n : Ann G o r r e l l 

Re: Roy Whitten #1 
Lea County, New Mexico 
Meter 63766 

De.c.r Ms. G o r r e l l , 

Tahoe Energy, I n c . sold the referenced w e l l t o Adams O i l and Gas Producers 
e f i e c t i v e November 1, 1992. I t i s my understanding t h a t you have not received 
th€ necessary paperwork t o change operator of t h i s w e l l . Since I can not pro-
v i c e the necessary paperwork, I have enclosed a copy of the recorded Assignment 
t o Adams O i l & Gas Producers. 

Tahoe Energy would l i k e t o request t h a t Sid Richardson place t h i s w e l l 
revenue i n suspense u n t i l you are provided w i t h the necessary paperwork t o 
change operators. 

I f I can be of f u r t h e r assistance w i t h t h i s matter, please contact me at 
915-697-7938. 

Si n c e r e l y , 

C a r r o l l Addy 

/ca 
Enclosure 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE 

ERUCE KING 
GOVERNOR 

June 21 , 1993 POST OFFICE BOX 1980 
HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241 -1980 

(505)393-6161 

Adobe Oil & Gas Producers 
P.o. Box ̂ 33 
Wink, TX 797^7 

Attn: Stanley Adams 

RE: CHANGE OF OPERATOR 
Roy Whitten #l-H Sec. 33, T23S, R36E 
Gulf NW State #2-L Sec 6, T2kS, R33E 
State 0 #1-D Sec. 7, T24S, R33E 

Gentlemen: 

This is our t h i r d l e t t e r advising that we cannot approve the change 
of operator fro the above-referenced wells u n t i l you have a plugging 
bond to cover same. 

We are by copy of t h i s l e t t e r advising Tahoe Energy Inc. that you have 
not met the bond requirements to transfer these wells. 

We are also returning the C-1041s you have submitted and should you at 
a later date get a plugging bond, please resubmit. 

According to Oil Conservation Division policy Tahoe Energy is s t i l l the 
operator of record and the responsible party for these wells. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Jerry Sexton 
Supervisor, D i s t r i c t I 

ed 

cc: Tahoe Energy Inc. 
3909 West Industrial Avenue 
Midland, TX 79703 
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"DRUG FREE: 
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE 

February 17, 1993 
POST OFFICE BOX 1980 

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO BB241 -1980 
(505! 393-6161 

BRUCE KING 
GOVERNOR 

Adobe Oil & Gas Producers 
P.o. Box 433 
Wink, TX 797^7 

Attn: Stanley Adams 

RE: Change of Operator 
Roy Whitten #l-H Sec 33, T23S, R36E 
Gulf NW State #2-L Sec. 6, T24S, R33E 

State 0 #1-0 sec. 7, T24S, R33E 

Gent 1emen: 

This is our second letter advising that we cannot approve the change of 
operator for the above-referenced wells u n t i l you have plugging bonds 
to cover them. 

We are by copy of this letter advising Tahoe Energy Inc. that you have 
not met the bond requirements to transfer these wells. 

Should you have questions concerning your plugging bond, please direct 
them to Diane Richardson in our Santa Fe office at (505) 827~5806. 

As soon as your plugging bond is approved for these wells the C-lOVs 
w i l l be approved and returned to you. 

Very truly yours, 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Jerry Sexton 
Supervisor, D i s t r i c t I 

ed 

cc: Tahoe Energy Inc. 
3909 West Industrial Ave. 
Midland, TX 79703 

= DRUG FREE = 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE 

BRUCE KING 
GOVERNOR 

October 30, 1992 POST OFFICE BOX 1980 
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO BB241-1980 

(505)393-6161 

Adobe Oil S Gas Producers 
P.O. Box 433 
Wink, TX 797^7 

Attn: Stanley Adams 

RE: Change of Operator 

Gentlemen: 

We have received Forms C-l04 for a change of operator from Tahoe Energy Inc. 
to Adobe Oil S Gas Producers on a number of wells on 'state' and private 
land. 

Our Santa Fe office advises you do not have an approved plugging bond to 
cover these wells, therefore, these changes cannot be processed. 
We are enclosing blank bond forms to aid you in making application for a 
plugging bond. 

As soon as your plugging bond has been approved the C-I04s w i l l be approved 
and returned to you. 

Should you have questions concerning you bond, please contact Diane Richardson 
in our Santa Fe office at (505) 827-5806. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

OIL C0NSERVAIT0N DIVISIN 

Jerry Sexton 
Supervisor, D i s t r i c t I 

ed 

End . 

DRUG FREE. 


